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Jeffrey R. Clark

jclark@cmda-law.com

October 18, 2011

Mr. Nemer N. Hadous, Esq.

HADOUSCQO, PLLC Via Email & First-Class Mail
835 Mason

Dearborn, Michigan 48124

Re: Saad, Joseph & Zihra v Dearborn Heights
Case No.: 11-10103/Hon. Patrick J. Duggan
CMDA File No.: 100741

Dear Mr. Hadous:

As you well know, our expert, Harvey Ager,, M.D., believes that he cannot do an evaluation
when third parties are present in the room or they are being recorded. We pointed this out to you
when we arranged for the examinations. Your letter of October 14, 2011, suggests that you want
a third party present as well as the whole examination recorded. Please let me know if you are
insisting on this so that we can immediately file the appropriate Motion to compel the examination
of your clients.

In addition, we have received a statement for $300 from Dr. Harvey Ager which is his
charge for the late cancellation of your client’s IME. As you will recall, you let us know the day
before the scheduled IME that Mr. Saad would not be attending. Please make your direct payment
to Dr. Ager for the late cancellation.

Very truly yours,

CUMMINGS, McCLOREY, DAVIS & ACHO, P.L.C.

Jeffrey R. Clark
JRC/dmw
Enclosure
B Haytham Faraj, Esq.
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